

**From:** [REDACTED]@jccp.org.uk>  
**Sent:** 28 October 2025 18:56  
**To:** George Brown <George.Brown@sqa.org.uk>; [REDACTED]@sqa.org.uk>  
**Cc:** [REDACTED]@nhs.net>  
**Subject:** Fwd: BCAM and the JCCP - Papers to Inform Regulation and Licensing in Scotland and England

Dear George and [REDACTED]

It was good to meet with you both and [REDACTED] this morning as agreed I attach a copy of the following paper to assist with your ongoing consideration of issues discussed at our meeting.

'Issues for Consideration and Inclusion in the Proposed Licensing Scheme for Cosmetics – Education, Training and Practice Proficiency'

[REDACTED] Thank you so much for your support and advice this morning.

Please do not hesitate to revert at any time.

Thank you all

Best Wishes

[REDACTED]  
Executive Chair and Registrar [REDACTED]@jccp.org.uk

---

**From:** George Brown <George.Brown@sqa.org.uk>  
**Sent:** 18 March 2025 15:16  
**To:** [REDACTED]@sqa.org.uk>  
**Subject:** FW: Request for a response to my email please

Hi, [REDACTED]

Having looked at both diaries, we both seem to be free on Monday 31 March from 11 to 12, Wednesday 2 April from 1 to 2 and Thursday 3 April from 1.30 to 2.30. Are you content that I offer these to [REDACTED]

Have you met [REDACTED]

thanks

**George Brown**  
Head of Accreditation and Interim Chief Regulator  
SQA Accreditation

**m:** [REDACTED] | **e:** [george.brown@sqa.org.uk](mailto:george.brown@sqa.org.uk) | **w:** <http://accreditation.sqa.org.uk>  
Scottish Qualifications Authority  
The Optima Building, 58 Robertson Street, GLASGOW G2 8DQ

**From:** [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@jccp.org.uk>

**Sent:** 18 March 2025 15:00

**To:** [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@sqa.org.uk>

**Cc:** George Brown <George.Brown@sqa.org.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@sqa.org.uk>

**Subject:** Re: Request for a response to my email please

Dear George and [REDACTED]

I refer you to the following email trail and MoU attachment that we have agreed between our respective organisations.

I wonder whether it would be possible to arrange a short virtual meeting with you both to discuss proposals for regulation and licensing for the nonsurgical cosmetic sector in Scotland which are now being considered by the Scottish Government following a recent national consultation. The JCCP has been very involved in these discussions and meets regularly with the relevant Scottish Government team.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you

Best Wishes

[REDACTED]  
Executive Chair and Registrar [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@jccp.org.uk>

On 18 Mar 2025, at 14:04, [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@sqa.org.uk> wrote:

Dear [REDACTED]

Following on from my email to acknowledge receipt of your email, I have been informed that George Brown, Head of Accreditation and Interim Chief Regulator and [REDACTED] are best placed to assist you.

I have copied both into this email so you can contact them directly.

Kind regards,

Paula

[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
**e:** [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@sqa.org.uk> | **w:** <http://www.sqa.org.uk>  
Optima Building, 58 Robertson Street, Glasgow, G2 8DQ

**From:** [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@jccp.org.uk>

**Sent:** 11 March 2025 10:14

**To:** John Booth <John.Booth@sqa.org.uk>

**Subject:** Fwd: Request for a response to my email please

Good morning John, I wrote to Fiona Robertson some three weeks ago requesting the opportunity to meet with you in my capacity as Executive Chair and Registrar of the Government's PSA accredited Joint Council for Cosmetic Practitioners (JCCP). As advised in that email the JCCP has a Memorandum of Understanding with the SQA (copy attached).

I meet regularly with colleagues from Ofqual in England to discuss the implications for the standardisation of education and training for cosmetic practitioners which is now the subject of official Government consultation and potential legal enforcement as proposed by both the Edinburgh and Westminster Governments.

Would it be possible to receive a response to my earlier email please and in particular could I please arrange a Teams meeting to discuss the Scottish Government's consultation with you regarding future implications for the regulation of education and training for the cosmetic industry in Scotland?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you

Best Wishes

  
Executive Chair and Registrar  [@jccp.org.uk](mailto:_____@jccp.org.uk)